



STAFF REPORT
9/9/2026

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Andrew Simmons, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer

PREPARED BY: Brianna Greenwood, P.E., Senior Civil Engineer

SUBJECT: Construction Contract with JB Bostick, LLC. in the amount of \$224,681.00 plus 10% contingency for the Construction of the Avenida de Platina Neighborhood Paving Rehabilitation, City Project No.ST-135.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize City Manager to execute a Construction Contract with JB Bostick, LLC. in the amount of \$224,681.00 plus 10% contingency for the Construction of the Avenida de Platina Neighborhood Paving Rehabilitation, City Project No.ST-135.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact, the project has been included in the City's approved CIP FY 26/27 budget. The contract amount of \$224,681.00 and contingency in an amount of \$22,468.10 will be funded with Measure A and SB1.

BACKGROUND:

The project has been included in the FY 26/27 pavement management plan in the Measure A and SB1 project lists. The project will grind and overlay 4" of asphalt of approximately 50,000 square feet within the Avenida de Platina Neighborhood, generally located north of Avenue 50 west of Cesar Chavez. The project also includes speed hump removal and reconstruction, signage and striping improvements, lowering and final grade adjustment of manholes, cleanouts, water valves, frames and collars, and all associated work.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

The City requested public bids in accordance with City standards and in compliance with the California Public Contract Code. On July 24, 2026, the City issued the Notice Inviting Bids with a non-mandatory job walk held on August 4, 2026. The project bid opening was held on August 19, 2026 at 10:00 a.m., with twelve companies submitting a bid for this project.

Bid opening results:

Company Name:	City:	Bid Amount:
JB Bostick, LLC.	Anaheim	\$224,681.00
R.J. Noble Company	Orange	\$254,928.80
Prestige Paving Company, Inc.	La Mirada	\$255,776.06
Granite Construction Company	Indio	\$276,000.00
Vance Corporation	Bloomington	\$280,983.00
Romero General Construction Corp.	Escondido	\$297,297.00
Hardy & Harper, Inc.	Lake Forest	\$315,000.00
LCR Earthwork & Eng. Corp.	Jurupa Valley	\$315,885.00
Rove Engineering, Inc.	El Centro	\$317,031.50
NPG, Inc.	Perris	\$338,698.00
Onyx Paving Company, Inc.	Anaheim	\$345,000.00
LC Paving & Sealing, Inc.	Escondido	\$359,718.00

Staff has reviewed the bid and determined that JB Bostick, LLC. is the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder. The total project cost, including construction and a 10% contingency is as follows:

Project Item:	Project Cost:
Construction	\$ 224,681.00
Construction Contingency (10%)	\$ 22,468.10
<i>TOTAL PROJECT COST:</i>	\$ 247,149.10

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Construction Contract for JB Bostick, LLC.
2. Bid Tabulation